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TALUATION SECTION MONTAHA &.

Valuation feotion Montanaz 6 covers the branch lins,
extendinz about 3£ milee in a general eaaterly direction from
Lewlgtown to Graess HRange, Montana, This branch 1s situated
entirely in Fergus County, and is ugualliy ¥nown as the Grass

Range Line.

Turing the Fall of 1308 and the Winter of 1505-10
regonnoissance, prelimizary and location surveys were made
for a branch line from Lewietown to Wecde on the Musselshell
Eiver., Twec aurvev parties were on thie work, one between
Lewistown and Orass Range, and ihe other Tetween Grass Range
and Weede. An attempt was made to attaln the divide n=ar
Heath on = 1 pergent gradient, but the work was found too
heavy, 80 the line was located on a 2 percent gradient as it
now is. & total of about 82 miles of lopation survey was re-
quired to produce the 35 miles of adoptsd and oonstructed line.

The line as adopted and ccnatructed follows the eaat
fork of Sig Sprinz Oreek from Lewistown to Heath with varying
gradients, the wmaximum belng .97 rercent., From Heath an
Ageent 19 made on a 2 percent gradient to a divide at Orange
in ¥ilas Twelve. This divide i85 a low gap tetween the Big
Snowy Mountaine lying on ths south, and the Judith Mountains
on the north. Leaving the divide a deascent is made on a 2
percent gradient al the South fork of McDonald Ureek to
Norteon, From Nortom to Grass FRange, McDonald Creesk Valley 1a
follcwed on varying gradients, the maximum being 1 peroent.

At the time of osonstruction MoDonald and Big Spring Oresk

Valleys were under cultivatien, and wagon roads were in
existence., Water was plentiful snd of good quality, All
equipment was transported by team from Lewistown. A emall amount
of horse feed was cbtained loocally, but for the most part all
supplies were hauled from Lewietown, Labor was scarce and men
were shipped in from various points.

This line was pconstructed at two different pericds
under separate gontraots., A contract wae aentersd into with
MoIntosh Erothers in 1910 for the construction con the basis of
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g goat plus a percentage. Under tnis contract the work was

sublat t¢ three other firms., The grading was bRegun in May,
1910, and was practically completed on the first 24 miles

east from Lewletown by December, when the work was ordersd
discontinued and foroes were disbanded., Likewiaze between

¥ile Twenty-four and Grass Range considerable grading had ween
done, but nc bridge or oulvert work. A seoond contract was en-
tered into with D. J, Burke on August 29th, 1912 for the comple-
t4cn of the firat 24 miles on a forge account basis with fixed
rates of pay for teame and other equipment and the oonstruction
of the last 12 miles to (Graes Range, on a unit prioce basis.

The grading was variart, some miles running as low
as 5000 cubis yavds, and soms 50,000, the average being about
22,000 eubio yarde per mile, Common material predominated,be-
ing avout 65% of the tetal. The work was largely done with the
uge of teame and gradiag machines or eorapers as the case ra-
quéired. Tre rock @ork on Uilea Eight to Fifteen inslusive was
done by station men with the use of oars and track to ogarry the
material to the fille. Numerous channel changez were made along
the oreek valleys to avold orossings, and several irrlgation
complicatione required expensive work. In Molonald Creek Valley
the line enorcached upor and interfesrred with the public nighway
in many plaocee, n=oeesitating the purchass of rizht of way and
the reoonstrustion of the highway on a new location by +he Rail-
way Company.

In the interim betwesn the oessation of work 1o 1910
and the resumption in 1912, two bad slides oopourred in Mile Ten,
whioh were removed by forcs aosdunt, but otntinued to give trouble
after the track was laid, neceasitating a shoo fly for train
oparation. The Moran elide at Station 140150, Hile Ten was the
most seriocua., A steam shovel was instalied in this cut and the
material removed wae hauled t¢ the Lewlstown yarde.

The bridge and culvert work wasz done ©ty D, 4. Durke
under his contract. The bridges were pile trestles built in
ascordancs with the C. M, & 8t. P, standsard plans. The oulverts
were of corrugated iron pipe and timber, All materinl was fur-
nizhed by the Railway Company and delivered to the material yard
at Lewistown} from there it was hauled to the points of erection
by team with a haul 1limit of 14 milea. From Norton east the
material was hauled from end of track aa the track laying pro-
grensed. In some cases the track arrived at the bridge sites
before 4he structure was completed and it was neceseary to put
them temporarily in shape in ordsr not to delay the pregress of
ths tragk., These btridees were completed later and the contractor
was Telmbursed for his extra expense.

Track laying wae done by Company forcee with a Roberts
Brothers mashine, and followed the finished grade as rapidly as
posa2ible, The main line was laid with new 754 steel and



the 2aidings with lighter materlal. The ties were of Western
fir. Pallast was plagced in 1313, belng hauled from Wachusstt
Pit, localed cn the Lewistown-Ureat Falls Line about & miles
weat of Lewistown,

Right of way fence with the necessary oroscing fasil-
itiea was provided except throush the important atatlion grounds.
Btandard gombination freight and passenger depots were bullt at
Toreat Grove and Grass Range, and smaller depote at Heath,
lorton and Becket. Water stations were inastalled at Hortom and
frasa Range, and secilon ecrew faolllitles at pointe ccavenlent

to the work,

The line ie operated as a part of the Northern Montana
Divieicon with headquarters at Lesistown. The usual branch line
equipment is used as the trafflc is fairly light.





